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June 15,2012 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

Re: Case No. 201 1-00076 

Attached is a copy of a memorandum which is being filed in the record of the 
above-referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding 
the contents of memorandum concerning the May IO, 2012 Telephonic Informal 
Conference, please do so within five days of receipt of this letter. If you have any 
questions, please contact Faith Burns of the Commission staff at 502/564-3940, 
Extension 235. 

Sincerely, 

Jeff Derouen 
Executive Director 

Attach men ts 

cc: Parties of record 
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INTRA-AGENCY ORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Case File - Case No. 201 1-00076 

FROM: Faith 9. Burns, Staff 

DATE: June 15.2012 

RE: Telephonic Informal Conference of May 10, 2012 

Pursuant to electronic mail correspondence scheduling a Telephonic Informal 
Conference, a Telephonic Informal Conference was conducted at the Commission’s 
offices in Frankfort, Kentucky on May IO, 2012 at approximately 11:30 a.m.’ In 
attendance on behalf of Commission staff were Richard Raff and Faith Burns. Stephen 
Johnson appeared telephonically representing Menifee County Board of Education; and 
Robert Rose appeared telephonically representing Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc. 

A discussion was conducted of the issues involved in the Complaint. Counsel for 
both parties indicated they would discuss potential settlement and report back on their 
efforts. 

There being no additional matters to discuss, the conference was adjourned. 

The time of 11:OO a.m. had been agreed upon by the parties but difficulty in 
connecting all parties telephonically resulted in the Telephonic Informal Conference 
commencing later than scheduled. 
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